

Latasha Kelly

Grandview, MO 64030

m21queen@gmail.com

+1 816 260 1189

Dependable Critical Care RN with over 11 years of healthcare experience. Recognized for exceptional therapeutic care to patients experiencing a myriad of life threatening disorders.

- Special abilities to provide psychosocial and emotional support in diverse populations.
- Proven efficiency in preventing and identifying infection.
- Dedicated performance in working varying shifts, including weekends, overtime and short notice.
- Continual wound care training and experience with chronic wound care management.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Travel Med/Surg RN

Maxim Healthcare Group - Denver, CO

December 2021 to Present

Provided critical skilled care to patients on a med surg unit. Daily ventilator experience, able to provide life saving respiratory care in abscess of RT. Attended rapid response, falling leaf, and code blue timely. Supervised lpn and cnas. Infused Critical drips, blood products, and iv meds safely. No call offs, as well work extra hours prn.

On-Call Registered Nurse

Carestaf - Overland Park, KS

April 2016 to Present

Charged covid unit in various facilities. Pediatric critical care trained in vents, enteral feedings, trach care, epilepsy protocols. Experience in PCC, Matrix, and Epic. Awarded for exceptionally palliative and hospice care.

Critical Care Registered Nurse

Select Specialty Hospital - Kansas City, KS

October 2019 to October 2021

Code team responder. Delivers timely care to critically ill patients on a 40 bed unit. Provides acute rehabilitative care in collaboration with various disciplines. Recognized for infection control and sepsis prevention compliance.

Performs IV placement, blood administration, critical drip management, blood cultures, effective pain management. Awarded employee of the month

Home Health Care Team Leader

John Knox Village - Lee's Summit, MO

February 2018 to August 2020

Completes oasis documentation in a timely fashion. Effectively Case managed 40-50 patients. Supervises and trains support staff. Performs IV infusion and teaching, blood draws, complex wound care including wound vacs, drainage tubes, post op care and teaching. Recognized for excellent bed side manor.

Pediatric Home Health RN

Assured - Liberty, MO

May 2015 to May 2018

Sets up medications for pediatric patients in the home setting. Direct patient to critically ill patients. Exceeded job expectations. Maintained flexibility in ongoing changing work roles. Effective wound vac troubleshooter.

Education

ADN in Nursing Program

Brown Mackie College - Lenexa, KS

2015 to 2016

nursing

Tennessee College of Applied Technology - Knoxville, TN

2013 to 2014

Associate's in Prenursing

Spoon River College - Macomb, IL

2009 to 2010

Nursing Licenses

Hospitality Academy of Chicago

2002

Skills

- Home Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience (2 years)
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience (2 years)
- ICU Experience
- Caregiving
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic (2 years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Nursing
- Phlebotomy

- Supervising Experience (2 years)
- Travel nursing
- Acute care (2 years)
- Ventilator (2 years)
- Basic IV (4 years)
- Patient monitoring
- Medical coding
- Pain management
- Triage
- Infusion
- Employee orientation
- Infection control
- Hospice care
- Tube feeding
- Care plans
- Venipuncture
- Nurse management

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

Driver's License

AHA Certification